
1

R.C. "Chuck" Foster

From: Mike Singer <msinger@strategicpartners.net>
Sent: Sunday, February 2, 2020 10:51 AM
To: R.C. "Chuck" Foster
Subject: FW: Use this (#5) draft of 2018 NEAC Member Bio briefs
Attachments: 2018 NEAC Member Bio Briefs 5.pptx

Importance: High

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Here it is! 
 

From: Wendell Mobley <wmobley@strategicpartners.net> 
Date: Friday, October 11, 2019 at 10:34 PM 
To: Michael <msinger@strategicpartners.net> 
Cc: Wendell Mobley <wmobley@strategicpartners.net>, Wendell Mobley <wendell4sc@gmail.com> 
Subject: Use this (#5) draft of 2018 NEAC Member Bio briefs 
 
Mike – Please use the attached file for reference and discard the previous one. (This one includes Joyce Batcheller on 
the last slide).  
Sorry for the confusion.  
  
Wendell 
‐‐‐ 
Wendell Mobley 
Vice President of Healthcare Partnerships & Public Affairs 
Strategic Partners, Inc. 
wmobley@strategicpartners.net 
Office: 818.671.2555 
  



Sharon Gabrielson,
MHA, MA, BSN, RN

Chair, Global Business 
Solutions,

Mayo Clinic

For-profit Global 
Business Solutions 

commercializes Mayo 
Clinic’s products 
domestically and 
internationally.

Referred by Nurses on 
Boards Coalition

About Sharon

Offers a 360° perspective on healthcare - as a bedside nurse, 
CNO and Vice Chair of a health system. Strong board 
experience and advocate for women in leadership positions 
(https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=581rrUUGvh0).

According to her LinkedIn profile, as chair of Mayo’s Global 
Business Solutions, she pioneered domestic and international 
business development including the launch of a joint venture in 
China, increasing the market valuation by 60% over 2 years. 
She sits on the investment committee for Mayo’s $100M 
Venture and Growth Fund.

Previously served as Vice Chair of the Mayo Clinic Health 
System, a $2B enterprise with 12 corporate entities and 13,000 
employees. Guided the transition from a holding company to an 
integrated operation at both a governance and operating level.

Sharon is retiring in 2019 from Mayo after 19 years. She will be 
consulting and serving on boards. She is seeking to join one 
more board of a privately held company.



David Marshall,
JD, DNP, RN, CENP, 
NEA-BC, NHDP-BC

SVP/ Chief Nursing 
Executive

Cedars-Sinai Medical 
Center

Referred by Nurses on 
Boards Coalition

About David

David has oversight of all nursing practice. He's directly 
responsible for 2,520 FTEs and budgetary responsibility of $416 
million. 

Previously, VP, Chief Nursing & Patient Care Services Officer,
University of Texas Medical Branch (UTMB Health), Galveston.

He's a 2016 Modern Healthcare's Excellence in Nursing Award 
winner. 
http://www.modernhealthcare.com/article/20160116/EXCELLEN
CE_IN_NURSING/160119922/building-teamwork-through-
tough-times

Implemented the first “MakerHealth Space” in a U.S. hospital –
inviting nurses to innovate ideas and prototypes. 
https://www.utmb.edu/maker MakerHealth is part of Pop Up Labs 
LLC, a spin out company from MIT launched in 2015 to bring the tools 
and mindset from the maker movement into healthcare.

According to a story in UTMB's newsletter, he's served on 
American Nurses Association Congress on Nursing Practice 
and Economics; the American Nurses Credentialing Center’s 
Commission on Accreditation; the Committee on Practice 
Issues for the Texas Nurses Association; AONE's Board of 
Directors; and is a past chair of the Galveston County Branch of 
the Greater Houston Area Chapter of the American Red Cross. 
https://www.utmb.edu/impact/home/article-
page/2017/03/16/spotlight-on-david-marshall-chief-nursing-and-
patient-care-services-officer

One of 3 NEAC CNEs to be included on the list of Becker’s 
Hospital Review’s “60+ Hospital and Health System CNOs to 
know in 2017.” https://www.beckershospitalreview.com/lists/60-
hospital-and-health-system-cnos-to-know-2017.html

According to NOBC's executive director, David is a "servant 
leader", is trustworthy, deeply committed as a humanitarian, "is 
all about who he serves" and has no personal agenda. 



Donna Ciufo,
DNP, RN, MBA, FNP-

BC, NE-BC, CCRN 
(Certified in Nursing 

Administration, Critical 
Care Nursing and as a 

Family Nurse 
Practitioner)

VP, Nursing Education, 
Professional Practice 

and Leadership 
Development of 

Hackensack Meridian 
Health Network

in Edison, NJ

Referred by Nurses on 
Boards Coalition

About Donna

Donna is directly responsible for nursing education and nursing 
practice across the system’s 17-hospital network. Works with 
internal nurse educators to provide educational opportunities for 
the nursing team, create and revise policies, provide orientation 
for new nurses and other members of the nursing team. She is 
responsible for leadership development. Works closely with the 
network CNE and the local hospital chief nurses. 

Earned MBA in Dec. 2017. 

In her previous role as VP/Chief Nursing Executive, Jersey 
Shore University Medical Center, Donna was a member of the  
hospital labor relations team for union negotiations and directly 
responsible for more than 1200 RNs. Taught a course in the 
Doctor of Nursing Practice program at Monmouth University on 
Organizational Leadership in Health Care. Has managed 
multiple nursing units and has managed Magnet preparation.



Joan Beglinger,
RN, MSN, MBA, FACHE, 

FAAN 

Principal/ Consultant, 
Joan Ellis Beglinger
Designing Tomorrow

Referred by Nurses on 
Boards Coalition

About Joan

Former president of Wisconsin Organization of Nurse 
Executives. 

Currently advises healthcare organizations and healthcare 
professionals on shared governance, accountable cultures and 
outcomes management through employee engagement, 
professional practice models, and acute care operations.

Is a Life Fellow of the American College of Healthcare 
Executives.(ACHE is an international professional society of 
40,000 healthcare executives who lead hospitals, healthcare 
systems and other healthcare organizations. The Fellow of 
American College of Healthcare Executives, FACHE, is a 
prestigious distinction that shows a professional in health 
management meets the educational and professional 
requirements and is board certified and approved.)

A former consultant with one of the nation's foremost authorities 
on healthcare - Tim Porter O'Grady Associates, Inc. - and has 
served as CNO of 2 hospitals. 

Joan is highly regarded by NOBC's executive director.



Marion Broome,
PhD, RN, FAAN

Associate VP for 
Academic Affairs for 

Nursing, Duke University 
Health System, and 

Dean & Vice Chancellor 
for Nursing Affairs at 

Duke University

Duke has the 2018 
U.S. News’ top- rated 

master's in nursing 
program. 

Referred by Nurses on 
Boards Coalition

About Marion

She received the highest faculty honor that Duke bestows. 

She is a pioneer in pediatric nursing. 

Prior to arriving at Duke in 2014, she was Dean of the Indiana 
University School of Nursing & Associate VP for nursing at 
Indiana University Health for 10 years. 

She is a prolific researcher, writer, editor and author. She is 
Editor of Nursing Outlook, the official journal of the American 
Academy of Nursing. She has published >117 papers in 58 
refereed nursing, medicine and interdisciplinary journals. She 
has published 5 books and 15 chapters - including the American 
Journal of Nursing 2015 Book of the Year.

A recipient of numerous awards for distinguished leadership 
and contributions, including Indiana University President’s 
Medal for Excellence in Service; Sigma Theta Tau International 
Researcher Hall of Fame, and the National League of Nursing 
Leadership in Nursing Education. 



Barbara Wadsworth,
DNP, RN, MBA, NEA-
BC, FACHE, FAAN

SVP/ Chief Nursing 
Officer, Main Line Health

Main Line Health is a 
not-for-profit health 

system serving parts of 
Philadelphia and its 

western suburbs

Referred by 
Jane McCurley

About Barbara

Earned Doctorate in Nursing Practice from Vanderbilt in 2017 
and MBA from LaSalle University in 2014. 

A 2017 National Academies of Practice Distinguished 
Practitioner & Fellow - elected by peers from 14 different health 
professions to join the only interprofessional group of healthcare 
practitioners and scholars dedicated to supporting affordable, 
accessible, coordinated quality healthcare for all. NAP advises 
governmental bodies on our healthcare system. 

She led Main Line to become one of only 22 health systems in 
the nation to achieve Magnet status. President of Penn. 
Organization of Nurse Leaders (2016) and Past President 
(2017). Board membership includes Montgomery County Board 
of Health and the Hospital & Healthsystem Association of Penn.

One of 3 NEAC CNEs to be included on the list of Becker’s 
Hospital Review’s “60+ Hospital and Health System CNOs to 
know in 2017.” 
https://www.beckershospitalreview.com/lists/60-hospital-and-
health-system-cnos-to-know-2017.html

A 2007 finalist in the Cherokee Inspired Comfort Award (not 
chosen as a winner) – included on her CV. 



Susan Grant,
DNP, RN, FAAN, 

NEA-BC

Executive VP & Chief 
Nursing Officer,

Beaumont Health 

Beaumont Health is 
Michigan’s largest health 
care system (based on 

inpatient admissions and 
net patient revenue). 

The not-for-profit 
integrated health system 

operates 8 hospitals, 
187 health centers, has 

approximately 5,000 
physicians and  38,000 

employees. 

Referred by 
Jane McCurley

About Susan

Implemented the first DAISY Award in the U.S., at University of 
Washington Medical Center in Seattle, where she worked with 
Kathy Sanford. She is on the DAISY Foundation board. 

Oversees 10,000 nurses across the Beaumont Health system. 

Before joining Beaumont Health in 2015, she was Chief Nurse 
Executive and Chief Patient Services Officer at Emory 
Healthcare, in Atlanta, where she served as system executive 
leader with a team managing the admissions, communication 
and media management for the first 2 patients with Ebola in the 
U.S. Served as interim Dean of Nell Hodgson Woodruff School 
of Nursing at Emory University and associate Dean for clinical 
leadership. 

Prior to Emory, was Chief Nursing Officer and Senior Associate 
Administrator for patient care services at the University of 
Washington Medical Center and Chief of Nursing and Patient 
Care Services at the Dana‐Farber Cancer Institute in Boston. 

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



Lisa Hernandez,
DNP, RN, CENP

VP, Patient Care 
Continuum, Chief 

Nursing Officer, Sarah 
Bush Lincoln Health 

System

Sarah Bush Lincoln 
Health System is a 

nonprofit, independent, 
rural system that 

operates 129 beds and 
40 clinics.

Referred by Jane 
McCurley

About Lisa

Earned her Doctor of Nursing Practice in 2015 (Texas Tech University), 
has served as a board member of the Texas Organization of Nurse 
Executives, as president of the State Government Affairs Committee 
of the Texas Nursing Association's local district, and on AONE's 
Government Affairs Committee. Also served as co‐lead of her 
regional Texas Team Advancing Health Through Nursing Coalition –
which aims to improve the quality of healthcare for Texans through 
the advancement of the nursing profession. 

Wears scrubs once a week and participates on the front lines of 
patient care. 



Joyce Batcheller,
DNP, RN, NEA-BC, 

FAAN

Vice President for 
Programs and Chair, 

Center for the 
Advancement of 

Healthcare 
Professionals, AMN 

Healthcare

Referred by Jane 
McCurley

About Joyce

Leads the development of the center’s CNO Academy, a 
leadership development program for senior-level nurses. Is on 
contract with AMN Healthcare (healthcare workforce staffing). 

Worked with Jane McCurley to recommend candidates for 
NEAC consideration.

Served as a consultant to the American Nurses Credentialing 
Center to assist hospitals and hospital systems achieve initial or 
re-designation of Magnet or Pathway to Excellence status. 
(ANCC, an American Nurses Association subsidiary, created 
and operates the Magnet Recognition Program.) 

Served in key roles in the Seton Healthcare Family for 19 years, 
including Senior Vice President and system Chief Nursing 
Officer, overseeing 3800 nurses in 14 ambulatory sites and 11 
hospitals. Very involved in patient-safety initiatives and with 
bringing nurses to the table for decision making at the 
institutional level and was responsible for nursing practice, 
education, staffing and research.

Is adjunct professor and an advisory board member at Texas 
Tech University Health Sciences Center School of Nursing and 
the University of Texas at Austin.


